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MEMORANDUM

Date: May 17, 2024

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Bonny Anfinson, Program Coordinator

Re: Historic Preservation Program Application

The following Historic Preservation Program application was submitted for approval. The Loan
Committee reviewed this request and recommended approval.

e Lila Sorenson —26 Burnham — Siding Program
This property is owner occupied, contributing. The applicant has submitted the required
project approval form and quotes for the project. This structure was in the Historic
Rehabilitation Program in 2017 for replacing the back two additions on the structure. This
request is for replacing the siding on the original front portion of the structure. Staff as well
as the Loan Committee has determined the proposed project and the applicant meets the
criteria for the Programs. Staff will coordinate with the applicant during the proposed
project.

e 7om & Janet McNary — 14 Van Buren — Elderly Resident Program
This property is owner occupled, contributing. The applicant has submitted the required
project approval form and quotes for the project. Staff as well as the Loan Committee has
determined the proposed project and the applicant meets the criteria for the Program. Staff
will coordinate with the applicant during the proposed project.

e Tom Pehrson — 31 Jackson — Elderly Resident Program
This property is owner occupied, contributing. The applicant was in the program in 2018
and his wife passed away before the project could be finished. With the help of a close
neighbor life safety repairs need to be made such as the water heater and unsafe stairs.
Staff would like to reopen the grant and the Loan Committee agreed. The proposed project
and the applicant meets the criteria for the Programs. Staff will coordinate with the
applicant during the proposed project.



